## GMPAC December Board Meeting February 7, 2024, Start 6:00pm

All Information can be found on the GM Age Group Swimming and Diving Website. This will be updated throughout the season on a regular basis.

Website: gmagegroupaquatics.weebly.com

GM Aquatics Email: gmaquatics@gmail.com

To Join Remind: Text @gmagegroup to 81010

Attendance: Chad Neiswender, Nikki Carley, Chris Rayburg, and Raegan Peters

Meeting Called to Order: Chad Neiswender called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. Chris Rayburg seconded the Motion.

Consideration of the Minutes: Chris Rayburg made a motion to approve the minutes from last month. Chad Neiswender seconded the motion. Board Minutes can be found on the website under the tab "Sunday Snapshots and Board Minutes."

Treasurer's Update: Chris Rayburg stated that the account started the season with \$25,861.21. We currently have \$53,638.12 after deposits were made. We still need to payout Coaches' Salaries, Coaches Gifts, Team Gifts, Stipend for Mr. Kuser and Outside Food. He will have a breakdown of everything next month after the season is closed out.

## **New Business:**

- 1. End of the Year Swim and Dive Party will be held on 2/25 from 1-4pm.
- Chad Neiswender made a motion to provide Kyle Kuser with a \$250.00 stipend for his additional help during the swim and dive season. Chris Rayburg seconded the motion. A vote was called, and the motion was approved 3-0.
- 3. Chad Neiswender made a motion to approve the purchase of coaches' gifts for the end of the season \$75.00 for each of the 3 Head Coaches and \$50.00 for each of the 9 assistant coaches. This will total \$675.00. Chris Rayburg seconded the motion. A vote was called, and the motion was approved 3-0. Chris Rayburg will purchase all gift cards and thank you cards for each of the coaches.
- 4. Chad Neiswender made a motion to purchase 12 stopwatches for next season. Chris Rayburg seconded the motion. A vote was called, and the motion was approved 3-0. Chris Rayburg will purchase the stopwatches.

- 5. New Board positions for next year include President, Vice President, and Secretary. We will also need a person for concessions and announcer for the meets. We will vote on new candidates at next month's meeting.
- 6. 200 Ducks and Various Ribbons were left over from Invitational. These can be used next year at the invitational. They are stored in a plastic container on the GMAGS shelves under the bleachers.
- 7. A Wyomissing parent is seeking information on how Wyomissing swimmers can be placed on the GM High School Team once age group is over. They seek information from the Wyomissing Athletic Director. Chad Neiswender will reach out to our Aquatics Director to see if he knows how this is managed. Wyomissing currently swims with Exeter at Albright. The parents of Wyomissing are incredibly pleased with the experience at Gm Age Group Swim and would like their children to have the opportunity to have them as teammates in high school.

## Old Business:

- 1. T-Shirts are going to ordered as end of the year gifts for the swimmers and divers. We will be working with Mail Shark. Shirt sizes were provided on the registration form. Jen Mazur made a motion to move forward on ordering shirts. Chad Neiswender seconded the motion. Motion approved 3-0. Update: Jan Mazur reached out to Mail Shark with shirt concept and number of shirts that are needed. We are waiting to hear back.
- Refund- Dylan Watts, Jackson Rayburg and Knox Rayburg, Motion was made by Chad Neiswender to refund the money. Jen Mazur seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0 to make the refund through Active. Jen Mazur will provide the names to Jen Caron who will make the refunds. Update: All refunds have been distributed.
- 3. Website and Weekly Newsletter
  - Website is updated regularly and is current with all information from Reminds and Sunday Snapshot.
  - Sunday Snapshots give a quick reference for the week.

Meeting Adjourned: A motion was made by Chad Neiswender to adjourn the meeting at 6:47 pm. Nikki Carley seconded the motion.

Addendum to the Minutes: None